
Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 
ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350

MEMORANDUM

  TO: Chair and Members of the Board DATE:   February 6, 2019 

  FROM: Erika McConnell 
Director, Marijuana Control Board 

RE:      Arctic Bakery, LLC #16006 

Arctic Bakery, LLC, a marijuana product manufacturing facility, is requesting approval of one new 
product. Attached is the MJ-16 Proposed New Marijuana Product.  
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Enter information for the marijuana product for which you are seeking MCB approval. 
Product Description: 
Details must include the 
color, shape, and texture. 

Ingredients: 

Standard Production 
Procedure and Detailed 
Manufacturing Process: 

Depiction: 
Provide a photograph, 
drawing, or graphic 
representation of the 
expected appearance of the 
final product. 

Section 3 – Proposed Product Details
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Cannabis distillate oil is a viscous liquid oil substance, with a density similar to honey,
translucent, varying from clear to light honey/green colors.

Marijuana fiber consisting of flower, leaves and stems obtained from licensed cultivators.

Marijuana fiber and ethanol pre-chilled to ultra low temperature. Chilled MJ fiber soaked in
ethanol, the resulting THC infused ethanol processed through a rotary evaporator,
separating the THC oil from the ethanol. The ethanol is recaptured for subsequent use.
The crude THC oil is then decarboxylated and then distilled through a short path distillation
system, resulting in a high quality and high percentage of THC purity cannabis distillate oil.
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